Dr. Muizuddin Shami

Regular Visiting Faculty

Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation

Email: principal@rcms.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Dr. Muizuddin Shami is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation. Dr. Dr. Muizuddin Shami has a PhD in Manufacturing Engg. Dr. Dr. Muizuddin Shami has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Manufacturing Engg University of Birmingham , United Kingdom	- 1998
BE in Aerospace NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	- 1989
Experience	
Regular Visiting Faculty Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2021- Present
Regular Visiting Faculty Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2021- Present
Regular Visiting Faculty Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2021 - 2021
CE TECH AMF,PAC Kamra , KAMRA	- Present
SO NUST Affairs CAE, NUST, Risalpur	- Present
Assoc Prof CAE, NUST , Risalpur	- Present
DMD Tech AMF,PAC Kamra , KAMRA	- Present
Awards	

Sitara-i-Imtiaz (M)